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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Weibin PEH (SPF) <PEH_Weibin@spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Monday, 1 July 2019 12:13 PM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Police Report No.: E/20190204/0173

Dear Mr Ang, 

 

                We leave it for your expert view on the report. 

 

2              Do let us know when is a good time to collect the report, please.  

 

 

 
PEH WEIBIN, INSPECTOR 

INVESTIGATION OFFICER 

TANGLIN DIVISION  

Singapore Police Force 

DID: (65) 6391 4740 | FAX: (65) 6396 4900 

 
WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy, distribute or take any action in 
reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please notify the sender 
immediately if you receive this in error." 

 

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Monday, 1 July 2019 11:14 AM 

To: Weibin PEH (SPF) <PEH_Weibin@spf.gov.sg> 

Subject: RE: Police Report No.: E/20190204/0173 

 

Dear  IO Peh 
 
Attached is a daft copy of my report. Please run through and see if the contents are sufficient for your 
investigations. 
 

Best Regards, 

Bryan Ang  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Weibin PEH (SPF) <PEH_Weibin@spf.gov.sg>  

Sent: Monday, 24 June 2019 12:41 PM 

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Police Report No.: E/20190204/0173 

 

Dear Sir, 

 

              Is the report ready? 
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

 

From: Weibin PEH (SPF)  

Sent: Thursday, 13 June 2019 11:17 AM 

To: 'Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)' <bryanang@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Police Report No.: E/20190204/0173 

 

Dear Mr Ang, 

 

                The IP no is E/IP/00505/2019. 

 
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

Sent: Thursday, 13 June 2019 10:12 AM 

To: Weibin PEH (SPF) <PEH_Weibin@spf.gov.sg> 

Subject: RE: Police Report No.: E/20190204/0173 

 

Dear IO Peh 
 
Need the IP number. 
 

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

Sent: Monday, 3 June 2019 4:31 PM 

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Police Report No.: E/20190204/0173 

 

Dear Mr Ang, 
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                Noted with thanks. 

 
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

Sent: Friday, 31 May 2019 4:29 PM 

To: Weibin PEH (SPF) <PEH_Weibin@spf.gov.sg> 

Subject: RE: Police Report No.: E/20190204/0173 

 

Dear SI Peh 
 
Can we do the inspection of the e-scooter on coming Tuesday 04 June at 1530hrs? 
 

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

Sent: Tuesday, 21 May 2019 12:48 PM 

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Police Report No.: E/20190204/0173 

 

Dear Mr Ang, 

 

                I had obtained approval for the examinations. 

 

2              May I know when will be a good time for us to send the e-scooter, please. 

 

 

 
PEH WEIBIN, STATION INSPECTOR 

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

Sent: Tuesday, 7 May 2019 1:52 PM 

To: Weibin PEH (SPF) <PEH_Weibin@spf.gov.sg> 

Subject: RE: Police Report No.: E/20190204/0173 

 

Dear SI Peh 
 
The work flow for such e-scooter cases, is that the e-scooter will be brought to an external shop located in Ang 
Mo Kio, where testing of the battery of the e-scooter will be done to check on its max power (in other words top 
speed); check for any modification like additional battery; checks on the operational behaviour of the brake 
system. A written report of my observations and findings will be put up thereafter. 
 
For e-scooter inspections, our fees will be $450/- (excluding GST). 
 

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

Sent: Tuesday, 7 May 2019 12:07 PM 

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Police Report No.: E/20190204/0173 

 

Dear Mr Ang, 

 

                Any updates on the matter, please. 

 

 

 
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

Sent: Wednesday, 1 May 2019 4:25 PM 

To: 'Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)' <bryanang@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Police Report No.: E/20190204/0173 

 

Dear Mr Ang, 

 

                Attached is the photograph of the e-scooter involved. 

 

 

 
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

Sent: Monday, 29 April 2019 6:34 PM 

To: Weibin PEH (SPF) <PEH_Weibin@spf.gov.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Police Report No.: E/20190204/0173 

 

Dear SI Peh 
 
Will get back to you on our fees soon. Meanwhile, would it be possible to send a photo of the e-scooter for us 
to have a better understanding of the type? 
 

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

Sent: Monday, 29 April 2019 2:37 PM 

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Police Report No.: E/20190204/0173 

 

Dear Sir/Mdm, 

 

                The Police are investigating into a Coroner’s Case whereby the deceased was riding an e-scooter and fell to his 

demise. 

 

2              We would like to send the Person Mobility Device (PMD) for examination to assess if there were any 

mechanical fault.  Kindly provide us with a quotation fee on the examination, please. 

 

3              Thank you.  

 

 
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

 


